

Study Commission on State Tax Policy Tax Research Resources

National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL)	www.ncsl.org
Federation of Tax Administrators (FTA)	www.taxadmin.org/fta/default.html
Tax Foundation	www.TaxFoundation.org
Internal Revenue Service (IRS)	https://www.irs.gov
Missouri Dept. of Revenue (DOR)	http://dor.mo.gov/
Missouri Dept. of Economic Development (DED)	www.ded.mo.gov/home.aspx
State Tax Commission	http://stc.mo.gov/
U.S.A. Government Information	https://www.usa.gov/
Social Security Administration	www.socialsecurity.gov
Retirement Living, Taxes by State	www.retirementliving.com/taxes-by
Missouri Tax Credit Review Commission	www.tcrc.mo.gov
MO.gov	http://www.mo.gov/home-family/taxes/
MO.gov/city & county government	http://www.mo.gov/government/city-county-government/
MO Administrative Hearing Commission	http://ahc.mo.gov/
Missouri Association of Counties (MAC)	www.mocounties.com
Missouri Municipal League	www.mocities.com
Multistate Tax Commission (MTC)	http://www.mtc.gov/
Tax-Rates.org – The Excise Tax Resource	http://www.tax-rates.org/missouri/excise-tax